
Lisa Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello, 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Tuesday, January 25, 2022 1 :23 PM 

FILED 1/25/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 00679-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Adam Teitzman; 
CLK - Agenda Staff; Devlin Higgins; Todd Brown; Donna Brown; Mark Cicchetti; Andrew 
Maurey; Anthony Casper; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Phillip Ellis; Elisabeth Draper; Donald 
Phillips; Orlando Wooten; Marisa Glover; Laura King; Suzanne Brownless; Cindy Muir; 
Commissioners & Staffs 
Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison 
Request for Change 20220001-EI 
RFC 20220001-El.pdf 

Please see the approved Request for Change on 20220001-EI to Add Item to Published Agenda for February 1, 2022. 

Thanks, 
Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Executive Assistant to 
Braulio L. Baez 
Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6053 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE 
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

Request Date Jan. 25, 2022 Requested by General Counsel's Office ---------------------
20220001 -

Conference Date Feb. 1, 2022 Item No ___ Docket No El Title Fuel Clause 

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11) 

D Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 

o Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason) 

D Withdraw Item 

D Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular 

filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder. 

o File Revised Recommendation 

l8J Add Item to Published Agenda (sees. 120.525, F.S.) - issue Addendum and provide Notice 

Provide explanation: Office of the Public Counsel filed a Motion for Reconsideration on January 5, 2022, of 

Order No. 2021-0466-FOF-El, issued December 21. 2021. On January 20, 2022, OPC filed a Notice of Appeal 

with the Florida Supreme Court of the same order. Pursuant to Rules 9.020(h)(2)(C) and 9.110(1). Fla.R.App., 

the Court holds the appeal in abeyance until we enter a final order or the motion is withdrawn. Taking this matter 

up at the Febr~~ry ·1 st algenda will allow the Commission to resolve this issue in a timely manner. 

SIGNATURES ,. , / / l ~ ---::::~ical~ ~ 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Approved ~ Disapproved D Signature 

CHAIRMAN 

Approved ~ Disapproved D Signature 

The Executive Suite will scan and email approved form to CLK, CLK-Agenda Staff, QPR Director, ED, DEA, DET, Docket 

Manager, General Counsel, Legal Services Director, CAO Director, Commissioners' offices, and assigned attorney. 
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